











The specific choice of colourant /dyve depends on the market and formulation. The US requires
an FDA-approved ‘food grade’ colourant. The matter is further complicated by the terminology
for commercial dyestuffs being rather inconsistent.

The dye normally used in Syngenta paraquat formulations is “Sulfacide brilliant blue 5 }” (CAS
Number 3844-45-9), other include: “Green Carbolan G”, “Triphenylmethane brilliant blue FCF”
and “C.1. Acid blue 9, disodium salt” {CAS No. 3844-45-9).

Regards.
Andy Cook

Global Regulatory & Product Safety Lead - bipyridyls
Jealotts Hill International Research Centre,
Bracknell, Berkshire. RG42 6EY

Tel. 44 iOi 1344 414177

Fax 44 (0) 1344 416690
andy.cook@syngenta.com

From: Botham Phil GBJH
Sent: 12 August 2018 21:22
To: Cook Andy GBJH <andy.Cook@ SYNGENTA.COM>

Subject: FW: Paraqu

Andy

Can you help with Jon's enquiry?

Phii
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Sent: 10 August 2018 13:42
To: Botham Phil GBJH <phil.hotham@syngenta.com>
Subject: Paraquat

Hi Phil,

Greetings from DTL. | am working on a project for the Department of Health related to the treatment of paraquat
poisoning, and have a question for Syngenta on a component added as an alerting agent to the original Gramoxone
product.

| still have a lot of my old personal files with details on the PP796 emetic and stenching agent that were added to the
product in the 1970s to prevent human poisoning. However, | cannot find much about the nature of the blue/green dye
that ICl added to the product. | seem to recall it was Alcian Blue, originally made by ICI and still used as a histological
stain for mucins. It just states blue/green “colorant” in the FAO specification and US EPA R.E.D. documents in the
sections on the composition of paraquat products.

| vaguely recall, you mentioning that it was Dan Ashdown who was looking after paraquat or there may be someone else
in the Stewardship area at Guildford or Greensboro that would be able to help. If you can point me in the right direction
that would be great.
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Many thanks

Jon Hevylings

This message may contain confidential information. If you are rot the designated recipient, piease notify the sender immediately, and delete the original and any
copies. Any use of the message by you is prohibited
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